From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Megan Porter

Subject: FW: Incomplete Application

Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 2:26:17 PM
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From: Williamson, Marie-Claude [mailto:Marie-Claude.Williamson@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 9:47 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: Incomplete Application

Dear Phyllis,

[ sent the application for our team last week. Iindicated that no fees apply as this is a federal government
project.

Please let me know the status of the application and supporting documents, and if anything is missing.
Regards

Marie-Claude Williamson

From: Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: May 2, 2013 16:28

To: Williamson, Marie-Claude

Cc: Erik Skiby

Subject: Incomplete Application

Hi Maire-Claude

As requested in an email sent on April 22, 2013 By Phyllis Beaulieu.
Please provide additional information as needed to administer the file 3BC-AHI----. In order for it to
go under preliminary review we need the following documents:

e Nunavut Water Board Application Form

e Remote Camp Questionnaire

e Administration Fee of $30.00

e Water Use Fee of $ 30.00 (fees may be paid by cheque or credit card and if paying by cheque

please make Payable to “Receiver General”
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